
From: Scofield, Brian
To: Schaeffer, Brad
Cc: Shellenberger, Pamela; EMBRY, CHRISTOPHER P; STYLES, MONICA L; Smith, Preston; Rich, Corey;

 elynam@srbc.net
Subject: Re: PPP Surface Water Withdrawal Locations and Attributes
Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 9:45:10 AM
Attachments: PPP Surface Water Sources_081516.kml

Surface Water Summary Rev1.xlsx

Thanks Brad, the files worked great

-Brian

Brian Scofield    
Biologist
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service
Pennsylvania Field Office

110 Radnor Rd; Suite 101
State College, PA 16801
814-234-4090 x7471

On Tue, Aug 16, 2016 at 9:16 AM, Schaeffer, Brad <Brad.Schaeffer@tetratech.com> wrote:

Yes.  Try this.

 

From: Scofield, Brian [mailto:brian_scofield@fws.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 9:11 AM
To: Schaeffer, Brad <Brad.Schaeffer@tetratech.com>
Cc: Shellenberger, Pamela <pamela_shellenberger@fws.gov>; EMBRY, CHRISTOPHER P
 <CPEMBRY@sunocologistics.com>; STYLES, MONICA L <MLSTYLES@sunocologistics.com>; Smith,
 Preston <Preston.Smith@tetratech.com>; Rich, Corey <Corey.Rich@tetratech.com>
Subject: Re: PPP Surface Water Withdrawal Locations and Attributes

 

Hi Brad,

 

Can can you covert the kmz file to a kml?

 

-Brian

Brian Scofield    
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		 ME2 Surface Water Sources
		 0
		 1
		 
			 Chartiers Creek (PPP 1)
			 0
			 
				 -80.21246800020219
				 40.23489899945918
				 0
				 -1.305959606369031e-010
				 0
				 1726.691619083485
				 relativeToSeaFloor
			
			 #m_ylw-pushpin00600
			 
				 -80.21246800020219,40.23489899945918,0
			
		
		 
			 Monongahela River (PPP 1)
			 0
			 
				 -79.96950600028065
				 40.23007199943518
				 0
				 -1.812614015739465e-010
				 0
				 1686.766928387305
				 relativeToSeaFloor
			
			 #m_ylw-pushpin00600
			 
				 -79.96950600028065,40.23007199943518,0
			
		
		 
			 Youghiogheny River (PPP 1)
			 0
			 
				 -79.77290400027822
				 40.22808699986803
				 0
				 -1.796925929773146e-010
				 0
				 1964.595322733808
				 relativeToSeaFloor
			
			 #m_ylw-pushpin00600
			 
				 -79.77290400027822,40.22808699986803,0
			
		
		 
			 Sewickley Creek 1 (PPP 1)
			 0
			 
				 -79.77451599996741
				 40.24174000069386
				 0
				 2.106163310065141e-011
				 0
				 1687.819664645892
				 relativeToSeaFloor
			
			 #m_ylw-pushpin00600
			 
				 -79.77451599996741,40.24174000069385,0
			
		
		 
			 Little Sewickley Creek (PPP 1)
			 0
			 
				 -79.68768300080058
				 40.26364899957697
				 0
				 -5.174189966898478e-010
				 0
				 1921.498046746999
				 relativeToSeaFloor
			
			 #m_ylw-pushpin00600
			 
				 -79.68768300080058,40.26364899957697,0
			
		
		 
			 Frankstown Branch Juniata River 2 (PPP 3)
			 0
			 
				 -78.33047199994101
				 40.44095299948949
				 0
				 3.82461700445988e-011
				 0
				 1977.315039627172
				 relativeToSeaFloor
			
			 #m_ylw-pushpin00600
			 
				 -78.33047199994101,40.44095299948949,0
			
		
		 
			 Frankstown Branch Juniata River 3 (PPP 3)
			 0
			 
				 -78.29714300016374
				 40.43437399956486
				 0
				 -1.062130333101334e-010
				 0
				 1815.592462643057
				 relativeToSeaFloor
			
			 #m_ylw-pushpin0061
			 
				 -78.29714166666666,40.434375,0
			
		
		 
			 Aughwick Creek (PPP 3)
			 0
			 
				 -77.85297800011055
				 40.34299099924232
				 0
				 -7.160541782112888e-011
				 0
				 2018.606530971563
				 relativeToSeaFloor
			
			 #m_ylw-pushpin00600
			 
				 -77.85297800011055,40.34299099924232,0
			
		
		 
			 Tuscarora Creek (PPP 3)
			 0
			 
				 -77.69646299981197
				 40.30143199999285
				 0
				 1.216132790777797e-010
				 0
				 1637.893637317918
				 relativeToSeaFloor
			
			 #m_ylw-pushpin00600
			 
				 -77.69646299981196,40.30143199999285,0
			
		
		 
			 Locust Creek (PPP 4)
			 0
			 
				 -77.32283800026372
				 40.24415100038353
				 0
				 -1.703934462273857e-010
				 0
				 1811.252370160799
				 relativeToSeaFloor
			
			 #m_ylw-pushpin00600
			 
				 -77.32283800026372,40.24415100038353,0
			
		
		 
			 Conodoguinet Creek (PPP 4)
			 0
			 
				 -77.1887490001191
				 40.24191799940127
				 0
				 -7.694715940864688e-011
				 0
				 1378.510119762679
				 relativeToSeaFloor
			
			 #m_ylw-pushpin00600
			 
				 -77.1887490001191,40.24191799940127,0
			
		
		 
			 Letort Spring Run (PPP 4)
			 0
			 
				 -77.13802000049893
				 40.22995299954137
				 0
				 -3.222442586618392e-010
				 0
				 1427.729405574573
				 relativeToSeaFloor
			
			 #m_ylw-pushpin00600
			 
				 -77.13802000049893,40.22995299954137,0
			
		
		 
			 Susquehanna River (PPP 4)
			 0
			 
				 -76.78764399965577
				 40.20433100039135
				 0
				 2.222078625431079e-010
				 0
				 1423.23174173926
				 relativeToSeaFloor
			
			 #m_ylw-pushpin00600
			 
				 -76.78764399965576,40.20433100039135,0
			
		
		 
			 Swatara Creek (PPP 4)
			 0
			 
				 -76.72443300027113
				 40.21903199899504
				 0
				 -1.750784032731815e-010
				 0
				 1270.492850726444
				 relativeToSeaFloor
			
			 #m_ylw-pushpin00600
			 
				 -76.72443300027113,40.21903199899504,0
			
		
		 
			 Snitz Creek (PPP 5)
			 0
			 
				 -76.42747000020366
				 40.29039700035748
				 0
				 -1.316972276953598e-010
				 0
				 1626.02896614564
				 relativeToSeaFloor
			
			 #m_ylw-pushpin00600
			 
				 -76.42747000020364,40.29039700035748,0
			
		
	




Surface Water Sources

		Spread		Federal
River Basin
Commission(s)		Identified Surface
Water Source(s)		Surface Water
Source Latitude
(deg)		Surface Water
Source Longitude
(deg)		Permit Requirements		Environmental Issues		Stream
Classification		Drainage
Area
(mi2)		Average Daily
Flow Rate (QA)
(cfs)		QA
(gpm)		Q7-10
(cfs)		Q7-10
(gpm)		Proposed Withdrawal Rate
(gpm)

		PPP 1		None		Chartiers Creek		40.234899		-80.212468		PADEP Ch. 110 Registration (>300,000 gal/month)
Not anticipated
PADEP Requirement: Withdrawals not to exceed
25% of stream flow at time of withdrawal		None		WWF		53.2		71.2		31,957		1.09		489		600

		PPP 1		None		Monongahela River		40.230072		-79.969506		PADEP Ch. 110 Registration (>300,000 gal/month)
To be submitted
PADEP Requirement: Withdrawals not to exceed
25% of stream flow at time of withdrawal		None		WWF		5,320		11,100		4,981,680		410		184,008		600 (HDD)
2,000 (Mainline)

		PPP 1		None		Youghiogheny River		40.228087		-79.772904		PADEP Ch. 110 Registration (>300,000 gal/month)
Not anticipated
PADEP Requirement: Withdrawals not to exceed
25% of stream flow at time of withdrawal		None		WWF		1,540		2,950		1,323,960		96.7		43,399		600 (HDD)
2,000 (Mainline)

		PPP 1		None		Sewickley Creek 1		40.241740		-79.774516		PADEP Ch. 110 Registration (>300,000 gal/month)
To be submitted
PADEP Requirement: Withdrawals not to exceed
25% of stream flow at time of withdrawal		Conservation Measure - PA DCNR
(avoid introduction of invasive species)		WWF		167		239		107,263		4.38		1,966		600

		PPP 1		None		Little Sewickley Creek		40.263649		-79.687683		PADEP Ch. 110 Registration (>300,000 gal/month)
Not anticipated
PADEP Requirement: Withdrawals not to exceed
25% of stream flow at time of withdrawal		Conservation Measure - PA DCNR
(avoid introduction of invasive species)		TSF		16.3		23.7		10,637		0.25		112		600

		PPP 2		None		None		NA		NA		NA		NA		NA		NA		NA		NA		NA		NA		NA

		PPP 3		SRBC		Frankstown Branch
Juniata River 2		40.440953		-78.330472		PADEP Ch. 110 Registration (>300,000 gal/month)
To be submitted
PADEP Requirement: Withdrawals not to exceed
25% of stream flow at time of withdrawal
SRBC Requirement: Withdrawals for non-consumptive use not to exceed 100,000 gpd averaged over 30 days (i.e., 3,000,000 gal).  Withdrawals for consumptive use not to
exceed 20,000 gpd averaged over 30 days (i.e., 600,000 gal).		Conservation Measure - PA DCNR
(avoid introduction of invasive species)		WWF		221		331		148,553		18.5		8,303		2,000

		PPP 3		SRBC		Frankstown Branch
Juniata River 3		40.434339		-78.297033		PADEP Ch. 110 Registration (>300,000 gal/month)
To be submitted
Withdrawals will be made consistent with SRBC docket
requirements; SRBC SW W/D Permit (>3,000,000 gal/month) submitted 1/13/2016		Conservation Measure - PA DCNR
(avoid introduction of invasive species)		WWF		228		340		152,592		19.7		8,841		2,000

		PPP 3		SRBC		Aughwick Creek		40.342991		-77.852978		PADEP Ch. 110 Registration (>300,000 gal/month)
To be submitted
PADEP Requirement: Withdrawals not to exceed
25% of stream flow at time of withdrawal
SRBC Requirement: Withdrawals for non-consumptive use not to exceed 100,000 gpd averaged over 30 days (i.e., 3,000,000 gal) Withdrawals for consumptive use not to exceed
20,000 gpd averaged over 30 days (i.e., 600,000 gal)		None		TSF		322		421		188,945		15.7		7,046		600

		PPP 3		SRBC		Tuscarora Creek		40.301508		-77.696519		PADEP Ch. 110 Registration (>300,000 gal/month)
To be submitted
Withdrawals will be made consistent with SRBC docket
requirements; SRBC SW W/D Permit (>3,000,000 gal/month) 
submitted 1/13/2016		Conservation Measure - PA DCNR
(avoid introduction of invasive species)		CWF		60.4		80.3		36,039		2.81		1,261		January: 2,000
February: 2,000
March: 2,000
April: 2,000
May: 2,000
June: 1,700
July: 940
August: 650
September: 500
October: 750
November: 1,100
December: 1,500

		PPP 4		SRBC		 Locust Creek		40.244151		-77.322838		PADEP Ch. 110 Registration (>300,000 gal/month)
To be submitted
PADEP Requirement: Withdrawals not to exceed
25% of stream flow at time of withdrawal
SRBC Requirement: Withdrawals for non-consumptive use not to exceed 100,000 gpd averaged over 30 days (i.e., 3,000,000 gal). Withdrawals for consumptive use not to exceed
20,000 gpd averaged over 30 days (i.e., 600,000 gal)		Conservation Measure - PA DCNR
(avoid introduction of invasive species)		WWF		4.23		5.2		2,334		0.0582		26.1		250

		PPP 4		SRBC		Conodoguinet Creek		40.241697		-77.188769		PADEP Ch. 110 Registration (>300,000 gal/month)
To be submitted
Withdrawals will be made consistent with SRBC docket
requirements; SRBC SW W/D Permit (>3,000,000 gal/month) submitted 1/13/2016		None		WWF		388		458		205,550		48.3		21,677		2,000

		PPP 4		SRBC		Letort Spring Run		40.229953		-77.138020		PADEP Ch. 110 Registration (>300,000 gal/month)
To be submitted
PADEP Requirement: Withdrawals not to exceed
25% of stream flow at time of withdrawal
SRBC Requirement: Withdrawals for non-consumptive use not to
exceed 100,000 gpd averaged over 30 days (i.e., 3,000,000 gal)
Withdrawals for consumptive use not to exceed
20,000 gpd averaged over 30 days (i.e., 600,000 gal)		Potential Impact - PFBC; Response SIR 45443
Requires use of an intake suspended vertically from a floating platform with a mesh grate size no greater than 0.1 inches placed over the intake pipe with a maximum intake veolocity of 0.5 ft/second.  It is recommended that the intake be situated in a pool area greater than 3 feet deep and more than 12 inches from teh bottom to prevent disturbance to the habitat of sensitive or threatened species. Note: stream depth was confirmed with field visit.		HQ-CWF

Class A Trout		18		19.3		8,662		16.8		7,540		350 
(De Minimus)

		PPP 4		SRBC		Susquehanna River		40.204258		-76.787853		PADEP Ch. 110 Registration (>300,000 gal/month)
To be submitted
Withdrawals will be made consistent with SRBC docket
requirements; SRBC SW W/D Permit (>3,000,000 gal/month) submitted 1/13/2016		None		WWF		24,400		35,900		16,111,920		2,850		1,279,080		2,000

		PPP 4		SRBC		Swatara Creek		40.219028		-76.724606		PADEP Ch. 110 Registration (>300,000 gal/month)
To be submitted
Withdrawals will be made consistent with SRBC docket
requirements; SRBC SW W/D Permit (>3,000,000 gal/month) 
submitted 1/13/2016		None		WWF		557		830		372,504		72.7		32,628		2,000

		PPP 5		SRBC		Snitz Creek		40.290397		-76.427470		PADEP Ch. 110 Registration (>300,000 gal/month)
Not anticipated
PADEP Requirement: Withdrawals not to exceed
25% of stream flow at time of withdrawal
SRBC: Withdrawals for non-consumptive use not to
exceed 100,000 gpd averaged over 30 days (i.e., 3,000,000 
Withdrawals for consumptive use not to exceed
20,000 gpd averaged over 30 days (i.e., 600,000 gals)		None		TSF		7.52		10.5		4,712		2.13		956		500 (December - May)
120 (June - Nov)

		PPP 6		DRBC		None		NA		NA		NA		NA		NA		NA		NA		NA		NA		NA		NA







Biologist

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

Pennsylvania Field Office

 

110 Radnor Rd; Suite 101

State College, PA 16801

814-234-4090 x7471

 

 

 

On Tue, Aug 16, 2016 at 9:06 AM, Schaeffer, Brad <Brad.Schaeffer@tetratech.com> wrote:

Good morning Pam and Brian,

As requested attached is a KMZ of the proposed surface water source locations and
 accompanying attribute table.  If you have any questions about the data or need any
 additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Brad

Brad A. Schaeffer | Project Manager and Senior Biologist | PMP Tetra Tech | Natural
 Resource Services
Main: 716.849.9419 | Cell: 716.860.7495 brad.schaeffer@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World Clear Solutions
301 Ellicott Street | Buffalo, NY 14203 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged,
 confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by
 anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
 are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and
 then delete it from your system.
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